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0;\ Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Kim Lynch

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
Subject: FW: Donation from Kenny's Club

You shouid have all the approvals for council... thanks!

Kim Lynch | comptroller/Deputy Treasurer
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962

From: Justin Nickels -

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Steve Corbeille <scorbeille@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed-Kadow
<mreedkadow@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Donation from Kenny's Club
Approve.

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
Manitowoc, Wisconsin
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2019, at 8:40 AM, Steve Corbeille <scorbeille@manitowoc.org> wrote:

I approve the donation.

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Steve Corbeille
<scorbeille@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow <mreedkadow@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Donation from Kenny's Club

| approve.

Thanks
Dan

Dan Koski, PE

Dircctor of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, W] 54220



dkoskiwmanitowoc.org

WWW.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax: (920) 686-6906

From: Kim Lynch

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 8:06 AM

To: Justin Nickels; Dan Koski; Steve Corbeille
Cc: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Subject: Donation from Kenny's Club

Justin, Dan, Steve ~

Kenny’s club donated $6,000 for the fencing at CP.

According to the donation policy:

The donation is restricted to be used to pay for the fence at CP. It is under $10,000. | need approvals:

Mayor, DH, and Finance Director. And report approvals to the Council.

If you could approve this, | will have Mackenzie put this on the next council agenda. Thank you.

Kim Lynclt | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

{920) 686-6962



